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From: Silas Halloran-Steiner

Sent: Friday, April 05, 2019 6:44 AM

To: Mary Starrett; Ken Huffer

Cc: Keri Hinton; Carolina Rook; Christina Malae; Lindsey Manfrin; Layne Pendleton; Justin
Hogue

Subject: Board Consideration: Promoting Integration of Primary and Behavioral Health Care

(PIPBHC) Grant

Hi Mary and Ken,

I am requesting the Board’s permission to apply for the Promoting Integration of Primary and Behavioral Health Care
(PIPBHC) Grant offered through the Oregon Health Authority. The application is due Monday, April 15, 2019. If awarded,
the grant will provide $190,000 per calendar year, from 2019 to 2023, to support Yamhill County Health and Human
Services’ aims as a Certified Community Behavioral Health Clinic (CCBHC). As you may recall, CCBHC clinic status allows
our team to provide whole person integrated care on our primary clinics in Newberg and McMinnville and is an eight
state Federal demonstration grant.

If funded, this grant will afford the opportunity to increase integration and collaboration between primary and
behavioral healthcare through offering care services related to screening, diagnosis, prevention, and treatment for
adults with a Serious Mental lllness (SMI), Serious Persistent Mental lliness (SPMI), and/or at risk of co-occurring chronic
conditions or substance use disorder. If our grant application is successful, | will return to the Board to request approval
for the amount awarded and it will either fall under our fiscal year 19-20 new state grant Adopted expense authority or,
if notified early, | will request the changes to our budget prior to adoption.

Please let me know if you have any guestions.
Carolina/Keri, please place this item on the next Board Agenda for approval. Suggested Board Agenda language:

“Authorize Silas Halloran-Steiner on behalf of Yamhill County Health and Human Services to apply for the Promoting
Integration of Primary and Behavioral Health Care Grant administered through the Oregon Health Authority.”

Thanks,

Silas Halloran-Steiner

Director, Yamhill County Health and Human Services Department
Phone: (503) 434-7523

Cell: (503) 435-7572

Fax: (503) 434-9846

627 NE Evans

McMinnville, OR 97128

Our Vision: People in Yamhill County live, work, learn, and play in safe communities that support wellness and dignity.

Our Mission: To promote the public’s physical, emotional and social well-being through services, prevention, education,
and partnerships.
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